Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sector 16C, Dwarka, Delhi-110078

=~ Ref. GGSIPU-?/Admission-Cancellations/2017—18/ 5 g0 Date: )& )3] R
To -
Director

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology,
FIMT Campus, Kapashera, New Delhi 110037.

Subject: Cancellation of Admission in BBA & Bt‘OM(H) Programme for the Students
Admitted during the Academic Session 2017:18.

Sir,

This is with reference to your letter No. FIMT/DO./D.NQ. 1313&14/18 dated 15.03.2018
on the subject cited above. It is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of
the student(s) mentioned below have been cancelled from BBA & BCOM (H) Programme in
FIMT institute w.e.f 2018-19

Enrollment No/CET

S.No | Name of Student Roll No. Institute | Programme
1. SIMRAN ARORA 41090101717 FIMT BBA

2 MUDIT ADLAKHA | 51290188817 FIMT | BCOM(H)
3. NEHA MAHAIJAN 51490188817 FIMT BCOM(H)
4 NITIN S. 51790188817 FIMT BCOM(H)

Further, security amount deposited by the student may be refunded to the student.
Discrepancy, if any, may be communicated to the University within one week from the igsue of
this letter. /

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

Copy to:-

Controller of Examinations, GGSIP University.
Finance Officer, GGSIP University.

EDP: Section, Academic Branch, GGSIP University

Concerned Student(s) through Director, FIMT.
Guard file : | .

.-/
(Kushpreet Singh Chhatwal)
Assistant Registrar (Admissions)
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